DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS AIR FORCE MATERIEL COMMAND
WRIGHT-PATTERSON AIR FORCE BASE OHIO

NOV 15 2021
MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

FROM: AFMC/CC
4375 Chidlaw Rd.
Wright-Patterson AFB OH 45433-5001

SUBJECT: No-Hat, No-Salute Designation for AFMC Child Development Centers

1. A majority of AFMC installations currently have no-hat, no-salute designations for their
Child Development Centers (CDC). The feedback from AFMC Airmen is that standardizing a
policy across AFMC host installations will provide an impactful win for our Airmen with young
children. This further aids us in caring for our most valued resource, Airmen, who perform
AFMC’s wartime mission every day.

2. Effective the date of this memo, the entrance areas and parking lots of CDCs on AFMC
installations will be designated as no-hat, no-salute areas. AFMC units who are tenants at other
MAJCOM hosted bases are encouraged to discuss the benefits of implementing this policy with
their host leadership.

3. Ifinstallations have concerns or questions regarding this initiative please elevate them to
HQ AFMC/CDX at AFMC.CDX.Workflow(@us.af.mil.
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